



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



MA ANA

Filipino | Catholic | Separated | 42 years old | 4 kids
Hong Kong | 6yrs experience

Dearest Sir /Madam,

I am Ma. Ana 40 years of age. You can call me Ana in short.

I am single mother with four kids. 2 girls and 2 boys. They are living now with my mother in San Pablo Laguna Philippines. They are the reason why i came here in Hongkong.

I am now looking for a new employer and my contract will be finished on Sept. 7 2024.

Reason why i am looking for a new employer is that i want to learn a new experiences aside from taking care of the kids.

My current employer is Hongkong family of 4. Two adults and 2 kids. I usually wakes up at 7am. Preparing the kids to school. Preparing their breakfast and sending them downstairs waiting for the school bus. And after that i need to do all household chores including marketing and cooking. Picking them up at 3pm giving their snacks and sending them to their activities. Picking them up again then giving their dinner at 6pm. Taking them to shower after that and help them with their homework. Then do a bit of reading. Waiting for the parents before i put them to bed.

also have experience working with Australian Greek Family for 8 months. i broke my contract with them and came back to my current employer which i am working for 6 years now.

I am looking for a new employer and i am okay with any race. I am also okay with elderly with pet.

My strong point as a helper is i can communicate well with my employer and can manage my time well. I am willing to learn more things as per my employers request.

If you hire me I can assure you that I can take good care of your family and you can trust me.

I am looking forward seeing you soon.

Thank you and God bless you!



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-09-10



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Baby care ◆ Child care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Cleaning



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Tutoring ◆ Sewing



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Western ◆ Indian ◆ Vegetarian ◆ Middle East ◆ Filipino ◆ Asian ◆ Chinese
long soup ◆ Party dishes ◆ Kids menus



EXPERIENCE

Jan 2018 - Jan 2022

Hong Kong (Kowloon)

Hong Kongese Family

2Adults

2 Children (New born and 1yrs old) When i started working

1co-worker(only 2yrs)

Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring

I have a reference letter

Jan 2022 - Aug 2022

Hong Kong (Hong Kong island)

Italian, Australian Family

2Adults

1child(2yrs old) When i started working

Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring

Aug 2022 - Aug 2024 (same as the first family)

Hong Kong (kowloon)

Hong Kongese Family

2Adults

2Children(4, 2yrs old) When i started working

1co-worker

Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring



EDUCATION

College level undergraduate.